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From: Lisa DeCarlo
To: amiller@brightsourceenergy.com;  andrea@agrenier.com;  bsb@eslawfirm.com...
CC: Lisa T. Belenky
Date: 1/13/2012 12:09 PM
Subject: CBD's Petition to Intervene in Rio Mesa

Staff has no objections to CBD's petition to intervene in the Rio Mesa Solar Electric Generating Facility 
proceeding and does not oppose their intervention.

Lisa DeCarlo
Senior Staff Counsel
California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 654-5195

>>Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.  
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